MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LUFKIN, TEXAS, HELD ON APRIL 2, 1946, AT 7:30 P. M.

On this, the 2nd. day of April, 1946, A. D., the City Commission of the City of Lufkin, Texas, convened in a regular session, in the regular meeting place in said City, with the following members thereof to-wit:

W. D. Winston, Jr.	Mayor
E. A. Gibbs	Commissioner Ward l
D. M. Thrash	Commissioner Ward 2
B. F. Milligan	Commissioner Ward 3
J. A. Abney	Commissioner Ward 4
J. W. Lewis	City Manager
Dorsie Hawkins	City Secretary
C. E. Brazil	City Attorney

being present, with none absent; thus, constituting a quorum, when

the following business was transacted:

1. Minutes of a regular meeting held March 5, 1946, and a called meeting of March 8, 1946; March 12, 1946; and March 14, 1946 were read and approved.

A number of people living outside the City in the vicinity of Hurricane Creek were present and stated that the Creek overflowed and caused damage to their property and that it was their opinion that the head waters from the City was being rushed into the creek, causing the overflow. They asked that the City straighten the creek, in order that the water would run off faster and not overflow. They were told that an investigation of the condition would be made and if it was found that City Construction was causing this condition, some provision would be made to correct it.

3. Mr. G. B. Connell, Aleck Andrews, Virgil Atkinson, A. B. Love and Louie Nesbitt appeared and asked that the Zone not be changed in the West Eastwood Addition, in order to permit construction of retail business establishments. They were told that it was thought that the restrictions, written for that addition, would not permit this type of construction, but if it was found that they did, the Commission would consider the application further.

4. Raymond York was present and asked if he could repair his home on the South one half of Lot 10, Block 23 of the original townsite of Lufkin, using wood construction. He was told that this property was located in the fire Zone and that it would be necessary that he follow the ordinance governing construction in this location.

Cloyce M. Luce asked for two Taxi Cab permits. He was told that a resolution passed at a previous meeting would not permit the Commissio; to consider any Taxi Cab Application until after June 30, 1946.

 ζ_{γ} Clayte Binion, representing the Junior Chamber of Commerce, was present and asked that the City construct a hand ball court in the new City Park. He was told that a hand ball court had been included in the plans for the Park.

7. A report of progress of the Beaumont Construction Company on the New Pipe Line from the Pump Station to the Water Tower was read by Mr. Lewis. After hearing the report it was moved by E. A. Gibbs and seconded by B. F. Milligan that the City pay for the amount of work completed according to the contract. The motion carried unanimously.

97

& Returns of a regular election held April 2, 1946, were canvassed and the following result declared:

> L. C. Martin, elected Commissioner of Ward 4; D. M. Thrash, elected Commissioner of Ward 2.

A meeting was called for Monday, April 8, 1946 at 2 P. M. No further business was presented, so the meeting adjourned. Passed and approved this ______ day of <u>May</u>___, A. D. 1946.

ATTEST:

und

MAYOR MAYOR